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Miss Laura Gilpin, Photographer 
Box 1173
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Miss Gilpin:

Yes, we can make Dye Transfer prints from Ektacolor Negatives.

The price of the Dye Transfers made from Ektacolor Negatives is 
the same as the price of those made from color transparencies.

The quality of each is comparable to the other.

Yours, very truly,

Louise Houser 
Tampa Sales
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THE COMPLETE QUALITY COLOR SERVICE TO THE TRADE


